

# Marion Genotte

Junior Web Developer

 /marionm50

I have been a hospitality professional for 7 years. Like many, the Covid-19 pandemic put a stop to my industry. I took a break to travel, and some study. Now I just completed a Bootcamp, and I'm ready to begin a career in the tech industry.



07 422 571 901



[marion@hey.com](mailto:marion@hey.com)



Salford, UK



[/M-GM50](#)

## Education

### Frontend Development Intern - KREATIVSTORM

January 2024 - Present (Remote)

This course covers the fundamental of frontend development with in-depth studying of HTML, CSS and JavaScript.

### Software Engineering Bootcamp - SKILLS CITY

October - December 2023 (Remote)

This course covered various programming languages and development tools, and other essential aspects of software development.

## Skills

( ENTRY LEVEL)

- HTML, CSS, JS
- REACT, NEXT.JS
- PYTHON
- SQL
- APIS
- FIGMA

- COMMUNICATION
- ORGANISATION
- TEAM WORK
- EMPATHY

## Experience

### Sales Associate - HUDSON'S BAY COMPANY

March 2019 - August 2021 (Montreal, Canada)

HBC is a large retailer present in Canada, USA, and Europe.

### Cabin Crew - MOMEMENTUM SERVICES LTD

April 2016 - October 2018 (London, UK)

Momentum Services Ltd is the Customer Services and catering provider for Eurostar trains.

## Languages

- FRENCH (NATIVE)
- ENGLISH (ADVANCED)

REFERENCES UPON REQUEST